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Mr. Kenneth E. Falth T - A- (08
Standards and Raguiations —

Divislon

United States Environmental
Protaction Agency

Nftlice of Air, Noisa, 3
Radlation

Washington, D.C. 20450

Dear Mr. Felfth:

This- s In response to your letter of May 5, 198],
addressed o Mr. William E. Critzer. Your letter requested
answers to several questions pertalning to the efforts and
costs that would be associatad wi+h quieting our vehicles
to & B0dB noise level. Answers are providad below In an
order corresponding to tha quastions In your letter:

1. Because of tha custem bull+ natura of our
vehicl|es, we cannot provide you with preclse cost
data for each contlguration. Wae project that |+
will cost between $400 and $800 to qula+ each
vahlcla to the 80dB lavel.

2. The additional hardware and further modiflcations
: to the current production vehicies are as tol lows:

Exhaust
- Improvad mufflers

=~ Some 60" long mutflers
= Incrensed use of top stack s!lancers

wSdRD ANp=gvy Transmission
) = All trensmissions radesigned for quieter
4 ol 81 162 98 operation.
Englna

= 011 pan covers
~ Black side panels
= Blowsr covers on DDAD englnes

Vehicla

- Longer slde noise baffles
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3, The accoustical nolse levels of +he various 3
componant elements at A3 dBA and A0 dBA are
shown fn the following list:

A3~d8A 80 dBA
Chassls 68 &8
[ ntake 67 67
» Exhaust 74 70
; B Transmission 74 Al
; Fan 0 0
: Engine 18 75

Overall g1.0 78.1

The overa!l levels represent deslign bogles with the lower

values being necessary to accommodate manufacturing
Tolerances.

Very truly yours,
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